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DATE: August 16, 2004

TO: Bureau of Records and Hearing Services (Flynn)

FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance (Freeman, Vandiver)

RE: Docket 040001-El, Recommendation to return a po rtion of document 05637-04 to
FPL

On April 26, 2004, FPL filed a response to staff audit entitled: "FPL Fuel Cost Recovery Clause
Audit for the Year Ended December 31, 2003", Audit Control No. 04-023-4-1, along with a
notice of intent that FPL intended to seek a confidential classification for po rtions of the
response to the audit.

On May 17, 2004, FPL filed its request for confidential classification for this audit response.
FPL's request included a redacted copy for public use (Document 05636-04, Exhibit B) and a
copy of the response with the sensitive information highlighted (Document 05637-04).

On August 9, 2004, after discussions with the staff, FPL reduced the amount of mate rial
requested for confidential treatment. This recommendation reflects that modification.

As part of their modified request, FPL asks that certain sensitive information which no longer
supports their request for confidential treatment be removed from their filing.

Document 05636-04, Exhibit 13, the redacted copy of FPL's filing, has already been released as
a public file and therefore it is impractical to modify this document. Document 05637-04 is the

ClA
P copy of the audit report and working papers with all sensitive information highlighted which was

CQM
submitted by FPL in support of its request for confidential treatment.

cm The portion of document 05637-04 which no longer suppo rts FPL's request for confidentiality is

ECR
no longer needed and may be returned to FPL.

GCL The audit response, Page 7, may be returned to FPL from document 05637-04.
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WAS _ CC: Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance (Welch)

RCA Office of General Counsel (Rodan,Vining)




